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‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto) me L

E

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUte)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 11:49 AM

To: "Mor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SIVB184R (DOA: 13/06/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value of SJV 8184R is $10K (Estimated) as at June 19

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 7:22 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SIV8184R (DOA: 13/06/2015)

Importance: High

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Mor Azian Binte Moordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motar)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Moordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sq o © @ Q

AMember of BEETLN] INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type



Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
0847D

Vehicle No.

SJve184R

Vehicle to be Exported
Mo

Intended Deregistration Date
21 Jun 2019

Vehicle Make

HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model

AVANTE 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2009

Engine No.
G4FCOU799893

Chassis No.
KMHDU41BMAUSG4284
Maximum Power Output
89.7 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value
$11,414.00

Original Registration Date
10 Feb 2010

First Registration Date

10 Feb 2010

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$11,414.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

FARF Eligibility Expiry Date
09 Feb 2020

PARF Rebate Amount
$5,707.00

COE Expiry Date

09 Feb 2020

COE Category

A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years)

10

QF Paid

$19,989.00

COE Rebate Amount
$1,271.00

Total Rebate Amount
$6,978.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mor Azian Binte Noordin <MNorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 7:22 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SIVB184R (DOA: 13/06/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ e

amernver of [IETEENE] INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
08470

Wehicle No.

SJvai184R

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
21 Jun 2019

Yehicle Make

HYUNDAI

WVehicle Model

AVANTE 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2009

Engine No.

G4FC9U799893

Chassis No.



KMHDU41BMAUSE4284
Maximum Power Qutput
89.7 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value
$11.,414.00

Original Registration Date
10 Feb 2010

First Registration Date

10 Feb 2010

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$11,414.00 Nop 10222

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

09 Feb 2020

PARF Rebate Amount

$5,707.00 My 8K -9¢

COE Expiry Date

09 Febh 2020

COE Category

A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years) {
10 . HE i )
QP Paid 5
$19,989.00 ~ 2f o
COE Rebate Amount > ﬁf I/ 7
$1,271.00

Total Rebate Amount

$6,978.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall {Including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
persen other than th_e intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it, If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,



6/21/2014

hitps:iwenw.sgcarmart.com/used_carsflisting php?BRSR=04MOD=Hyundai&MMO=AvanteARPG=204VEH=08RCD=201 0&0RD=RGD_ASC

Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & \Vehicles Singapore - sgCarhart

Selling Cheap! Full Loan Avallable. Interior Ts Maintalned In Supertly Very Clean Condition, CashyLoan Purchase Ok, Trade-In/Swap Car Welcame, Cal
Kow!

2 Tags: 2010 Hyundal Avanbe, 2010 hyundal avants, Hyundsi Avante, fyundad avante, Hyunds. Svanta,
e - i B
Pested; 24-Apr-2019 avante, Used Hyudal

Hyundai Avante 1.64 5 [OPC) - N4 09-Jan-2010 1,501 e - Sedan
We Are Full Loan Specialist, One Of The Mest Refiable Car For Your Daily Meed, Low Maintenaroe Cost, Sporty White In Color, Act Mow To Test Drivel
laxis
Posted: 14-May-2015 :&E;:Ei;;::_ﬂ:muw' 010 yundai avante, Hyundal Avants, Pyuncal avants, Hyunda, svante,
Hyundai Avante 1.6A 5 = MLA 1l-Jan=2010 1591 ec & Sedan

Don't Miss 1t! [n House Financing Optiors Available, Buy With A Peace OF Mind, Well Maintsined, Immaculate Condition. Free Car SPA Palishing, Frea
Servicing! Highest Trade [n For Your Car. Cal Mow Ta,.,

Posted: 79-May-7010 1.'-|:'.‘-: 2010 Hyurdal Avante, 2010 hyunds svante, Hyendal Avante, byendal avante. Hrruedar, Avarte,
avinte, Lsed Hyurda

Sell with Quotz: Get £3,000 more than Trade-In

Trading-in? Owners who sell with sgCarMart Quots receive up to $3,0500 sbave market value, petting you the Highest Salling Price in 56, Get your Frae
Car Valuation Today,

Find out mora!

Hyundai Avante 1.64 5 - HA 11-lan-2010 1,50 oc - Sedan

Super Low Mileage Done, Great For COE Renawal, Wall Maintained. Mint Condition.

Pested: D9-May-2019 Tags: 2010 Bpundal Avante, 2000 hyuncat avante, Heundai Avante, fvuncai avants, Hyuncsl, Avante.
avanre, Lsed Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1.6A (OPC) - M.A 22-Jan-2010 1,591 ex - Sedan
Trade In Welcome, Bank And [n House Lean All Avaliable, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appaintment Only.
Boeki Auto Fre Lid

Tans: 2010 Hyurdai 8 e 2 sanda avarte, Hiursdl i ark "
Fosteg: 03-Apr-2018 rost 2010 Hyundai Aeanbe, 2010 Fyunda awante, Hyuradai Avante, hyundal svarte, Hyundai, Avante,

varte, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1.64 - N.A 25-Jan-2010 1,551 oc - Sodan

2 Qwners Hyundal Avante Up For Grabs| Driven By Female Owner! Used Ondy For Transportation To Schooll Comes With I-Aoad V7 Cameras Eront
And Back! Comes With Relatively New Dunlop Tyres! Mew Front And...

Prém Roy Motoring

Posted; 03-Apr-201 2% 2010 Hyundal Avante, 2000 hyundai avante, Hyundal Avante, hvunca avante, Hyundsl, Avante,

avante, Lisgd Hyueadal

Hyundai Avante 1.64 5 (OPC) 2 H.A 26-Jan-2010 1591 o + Sedan

Nice Sporty Grey Colour Hyundai Avante 1.6 Auto. Revised OFf Peak Car. Car In Well Mairtained Good Condition. Qean Interior, PARF AL 55711 +
Body Value. Road Tao Till Jan 2020. Options To Renew 5710 ...

Tagn. 2000 Hyuridal &vante, J010 hyunds svante, Hyundai Svaits, Fyundai avante, Hyundai, Axare,

seted: 2H- . [
Posted: 28-May-2019 Py Hyurdai

Hyundal Avante 1,64 ¥ N.A 26-Jan-2010 1,591 cc - Sedan
Well Maintained By A Careful Owner, Mint Condition,

j-fpe-gpig 13950 JOLD Hyurdsl Avante, 2000 yundal avarte, Hyundai dvante, byundai avants, Hyundai, Sante,

qered
Fasred aarle, Used Hyunds

Hyundai Avante 1.64 Sunroof - HA 17-Jan-2010 1,591 cc - Sedan

Ondy 1 Owiner. Perfiect Car For Short Term Usage. Low Milsage, Super Well Maintain, Mint Conditan, Call Us For A Discussion,

Tags: 2000 ryundal Avanbe, 2010 hyundsi Bvante, Myundai Avante, mvunoai avante, Myundai, Aeante,
Prssted: 20-Apr-2019 musibe, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1,6M {Mew 5- 525,800 $5,150 fyr 26-Jan-2010 1,591 cc 143,419 km Sedan
yr COE)

Low Interest Rate. With Mew 5 Years COE. In House Financing Oiptions Available, Buy With & Peace OF Mind, Low Mileage, 100% Genuine Mileage. No
Chassig/Structural Damage, Immaculate Condition. ANl Trad.,,

GOwheelar PLe Lid

apgg 105 2010 Hyundsi Avande, 2000 hyundal avante, Hyundsl Avarte, hyurdai avante, Hyundai, Bvantg,
Peslels e g avarfe, Lssd Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1.6M 510,700 $10,220 fyr 01-Fab-2010 1,598 e 115,000 km Sedan

Fare 1 Cwner Onky! Low Mileage! Original Sports Ecition With Driginal Bodykit And Rimms! Like New Condition With & Lot Of Wrapping Still Intact.
Smooth Gearshift And Mice Clutch Feel. Well Taken Care B...

Tags: 2000 Hyundal Avanbe, 2010 hyunda avante, Hyundai Avanbe, hyandai avarite, Hyundai, Adnte,

Posted; 19-Jun-2019 !
R LT 20 avante, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1.6A 5 (Mew ¥ N.A 05-Feb-2010 1,591 cc . Sedan

50LD

S50LD

S0LD
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SOLD

50LD

Availabla
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S0LD
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6/21/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresnotsssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Ltd. From; LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933

Attn: Kwaok Woon Choo Date: 18 Jun 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : 8VB1B4AR Accident Data : 13/06/2019
Make T HYUNDAI AVANTE Policy No. : OVPCB1850680
Assignment Date : 17/06/2019 Excess ; 55500.00

Date of Inspection : 17/06/2019 Est. Duration of Repair 10,00

Inspection At : KAN FOOK SING MOTOR WORKSHOP (DEFU)

NO. 61 DEFU LANE 12
SINGAPORE 532147

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and paris claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 12,774.15
Revised Amount 53 10,160.05
Check Items (Estimated) j£=3 ] 1,145.10
Total 5% 11,305.15
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S§
Pre-Accident Valua 5% 10,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 6,999.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair prat- 3,001.00

Remarks
{ X ) The vehicle is not economical for repair,

{ 1 Theabove survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

https:/isingapare.merimen.comiclaims/index cfm?fusebox=3VCdocifuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&fype=28docid=4222407%4c0... 11



